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still unsettled, but there are some very good farms and hand-
some residences in the settled portions of the town. The popula-
tion in 1890 was 216 and the valuation was $36,193.

CRYSTAL

Crystal Plantation, formerly township No. 4, Range 5, lies

next to the Penobscot County line bordering on Patten. Fish
Stream, a tributary of the west branch of the Mattawamkeag,
runs through the middle of the town and empties into the west
branch a short distance west of the village of Island Falls.

Mr. Wm. Young was the first settler who brought a family

to the township. He came from Searsmont in 1839 and settled

on a State lot a mile and a half east of the Patten l.ne. The
whole country east of Patten was at that time an unbroken wil-

derness. Mr. Young cleared up a large farm and built a good
stand of buildings and lived upon the farm until 1851, when he
sold to Mr. S. P. Bradford and moved to a farm which was taken

about 1837 by Mr. John Hammond of Patten. Some ten years

ago Mr. Young removed to the West, where he afterwards died.

Mr. William C, Hackett now lives upon this farm.

In 1839 Mr. Isaac Webber came from the town of China and
settled on the lot next west of Mr. Young, where he made a

farm upon which he lived until his death, some two years ago.

Mr. Albert Corliss now lives on this farm.

The same year Mr. John Bell came from Belfast and set-

tled on the lot east of Mr. Young's, where he lived until his

death some six or eight years ago. His widow still lives upon
the farm.

Mr. George W. Hackett came from Vermont the same year
and took a lot on the south side of Crystal Stream, which flows

down from a lake in Hersey Plantat'on, next township north of

Crystal, and empties into Fish Stream a short distance east of

the center of the town of Crystal. Mr. Hackett cleared up a

large farm and lived on it until his death some ten years ago.

His son, George Hackett, now lives on this farm.

The same year Mr. James Cunningham came from Sears-

mont and settled on the lot east of Mr. Bell's. He cleared up
a fine farm here and built a good set of buildings and lived on
the farm until two years ago, when he moved to Patten. Mr.
Robert McKeen now lives on this farm.

In 1841 Mr. Hiram Hersey came from Foxcroit and took
a lot west of Mr. Young's, where he lived for many years and



264 HISTORY OF AROOSTOOK

then moved to a farm in the west part of the town, on what is

no called the Cow Team road. Mr. Hersey afterwards moved
to Patten and has for a number of years been engaged in the

lumbering business.

Mr. William Ward came from Franklin County about 1841

and settled on a lot a half mile east of the Patten line on what
is called Fobes' hill. Mr. Ward lived on this farm until his

death a number of years ago. Mr. Brad. Kenney now lives on

the farm.

Mr. Bela Chesley came from Lincoln in 1841 and settled on

the lot next west of Hiram Hersey's, where he lived some ten

years or more and then removed to the West, where he after-

wards died. The same year Mr. Jonas Drury settled on what
is now the lower road from Island Falls to Patten on the east

side of Crystal Stream. He made a farm here and lived on it

a number of years and then moved to Ohio.

Mr. John Conant came from Franklin County the same year

and settled on the lot north of Mr. George W. Hackett. He
lived on this farm until about the time of the war, when he

removed to Bangor, He was an officer in the army during the

war and afterwards settled in South Carolina. Mr. Eugene
Thorn now lives on this farm.

Mr. S. P. Bradbury came from the town of Windsor in 1841.

He was then a young inan with,\^''o family and worked for a

number of years in the^ woods ancj on the river. In 1851 he
bought the William Young farm and lived upon it until 1867,

when he moved to a farm on the lower road and in 1885 bought

the farm near the junction of the roads which he has recently

sold to Mr. William Hackett. Mr. Bradford is a prominent

citizen of the town and was a soldier in the 1st Maine Cavalry.

In 1842 Mr. Jedediah Fairfield of China bu'lt a mill on

Crj tal Stream near Mr. George W. Hackett's. This mill had
an and down saw run by water and furnished lumber for the

set\.-is in Crystal and Island Falls. Mr. Joseph Kimball after-

waids bought the mill and ran it for a number of years, when
it was abandoned and went to decay. Five years ago Mr.
Roscoe Noyes built a mill on the same stream a short distance

above the site of the old mill.

The stage road from Island Falls to Patten runs through

the northern part of Crystal and crosses Fish Stream a short

distance from the east line of the town. The old road ran

directly west on the lot lines over the high ground in the north

part of the town. About six miles from the town line a road
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now branches off to the south for about a mile and then runs in

a westerly course across the town to Patten village. Near the

turn of the road on a fine elevation is the Free Baptist meeting

house.

In 1843 Mr. David Coffin came from Waterville and bought

a block of one thousand acres of land in the western part of

Crystal next to the Patten line. He cleared up a large farm and

lived on it until his death in 1875. Mr. Whitmas Coffin now lives

on this farm.

Crystal was organized as a plantation in 1840 and is one

of the best townships in Western Aroostook. The population

in 1890 was 297 and the valuation $73,739.

REED

As we journey down the old Military road, every mile of

which brings back recollections of "ye olden time" when this

was the grand thoroughfare of northeastern Maine, after passing

through Glenwood we come to Reed Plantation, the northwest

corner of which is crossed by this road. A short distance below
the north line of the township we come to Happy Corner, where
the Baskahegan road intersects the old Military road.

The old hotel here is now owned by Mr. George W. Win-
ship, who came here from Amity some twenty years ago. Con-
nected v/ith the hotel is a farm of eighty acres of tolerably good
land, with some forty acres cleared. The buildings are now
considerably out of repair and, like nearly all the old landmarks
along this road, show unmistakable signs of neglect, caused by
the withdrawal of travel and traffic from the road.

Below Happy Corner the road runs through the woods for

nearly three miles, when we come to the Clifford Settlement, on

a very handsome ridge of fertile land, where the first '~ ening

was made in the township.

The first settler v/ho brought a family to the town ana made
a clearing in the wilderness for the purpose of farming was
Capt. John S. Clifford, who came from Dover in 1832 and set-

tled on the lot on which his son, Mr. Jonas Clifford, now lives.

He was captain of a militia company in Dover and was a man
of stalwart build, standing six feet, four inches in his stockings.

Capt. Clifford cleared a large farm, upon which he lived until

his death some thirty years ago. He built a good set of build-

ings and kept a public house for many years and was a man
well and favorably known throughout this section.


